
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA
SCHOOL BOARD ADMINISTRATION BUILDING

Procurement Management Services
1450 N.E. 2nd Avenue, Room 650

Miami, FL 33132

BID/RFP ADDENDUM

BID/RFP TITLE: _________________________________________________________BID/RFP No.

Addendum No.

Direct All Inquiries To
Procurement Management Services

Buyer's Name:

Date:

PHONE:   (305) 995- 
Email:

TDD PHONE:  (305) 995-2400

All information, specifications terms, and conditions for the above-referenced BID/RFP, are included on the document
posted on the Procurement Management website at http://procurement.dadeschools.net   

1. If your bid/proposal has not been submitted, substitute the pages marked REVISED and mail your
entire bid/proposal package. REMEMBER TO SIGN THE BIDDER QUALIFICATION FORM.

2. If your bid/proposal has been submitted, sign and return this addendum form with the revised pages
by the time and date indicated on the Bidder Qualification Form.  BY SIGNING THIS ADDENDUM,
THE VENDOR AGREES TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS CONTAINED IN THE BIDDER
QUALIFICATION FORM AND ALL RELATED BID DOCUMENTS.

OR

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum Number 

PLEASE NOTE: If your firm has forwarded a copy of this bid/proposal to another vendor, it is your responsibility to
forward him/her a copy of this addendum.

(PLEASE TYPE  OR PRINT BELOW)
LEGAL NAME OF BIDDER: ________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________MAILING ADDRESS:

CITY, STATE ZIP CODE: __________________________________________________________________________________

FM-4254 Rev. (11-14)

TELEPHONE NUMBER:____________________ E-MAIL I.D. _____________________ FAX # ________________________

BY: SIGNATURE (Manual): 
OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

NAME (Typed): 
OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

This addendum modifies the conditions of the above-referenced BID/RFP as follows:

TITLE:

The attached pages containing clarifications, additional information and requirements constitute an integral part of the
referenced bid.



ITB-14-066-YWP Program Evaluation Consultant Services 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ADDENDUM 2 

1. On page 20 of 38, Section 2.2.7 says “In no more than fifteen (15) pages, the Bidder
must include the following information within the submitted proposal:” Can you clarify
which items listed in the “Requirement” table on pages 20–21 are included in the 15-
page limit? Specifically, are items b and c, verification of graduate degree(s) and current
curriculum vitae, counted in the 15-page limit?

Answer: The fifteen pages apply to the ITB technical questions. Items b and c, will not
applied to the 15 page limit.  Include them as an attachment(s).  

2. Page 20, section 2.2.7 – Does the 15-page limit apply to the entire proposal response
and requirements delineated in section 2.2.7? Or does the 15-page limit apply
specifically to the response to section 2.2.7(d)?

Answer: The fifteen pages apply to the ITB technical questions. Items b and c, will not
applied to the 15 page limit.  Include them as an attachment(s).  

3. Page 20, section 2.2.7(b) – Please identify the type of documentation that would satisfy
the verification of graduate degree(s) requirement.

Answer: Copies of degree, transcripts - and licensure (if applicable).

4. Page 26, section 4.1(7) – Item 7 states, “The Bidder must complete, sign and submit the
following forms available in Section 6.0 as part of the Proposal. If awarded a contract,
the Bidder will be asked to submit a Bidder registration packet that will include all of the
forms listed in Section 6.0.” – Please clarify which Exhibits must be submitted along with
the proposal response and which Exhibits must be submitted if awarded a contract.

Answer: All of the Exhibits listed in the Section 6.0 - Attachments need to be submitted 
 with your response. 
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